Repubiic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region X
DIVISION OF EL SALVADOR CITY

Zone 3, Pobiacion, Ei Saivador City '
Telefax No: (088) 555-0475] Email Address: elsalvador.ciy@deped.gov.ph] Website: depedelsaivadoicity.net

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 149 .s.2019

TO: Assistant Schools Division Supenintendent
Diwvision Chief
School Governance and Operations Division
Cumiculum and Implementation Division
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM:

SUBIECT:

DATE: July 8,2019

i. This Office, through the Learning Resource Management and Development System {LRMDS)
Section, announces the Search for Best School Learning Resource Center for SY 2019-2020
which evaluation will start from July to October 2019.

b

This activity aims to encourage schools to have maximum utilization of the learning materials
for the benefit of the leamers.

Anached is the critenia for the selection of Best School Leaming Resource Center for SY 2019-
2020 (Please see enclosed criteria).

)

4. For mformation and guidance.
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